

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 01 July 2026 15:00
To: Development Control
Cc: Christopher Harrison
Subject: 4/26/2024/0F1 - NOOK FARM, CLEATOR

Demolition of the existing farmhouse and associated agricultural buildings and erection of replacement farmhouse (self / custom build), detached car port building, stable building, implement shed and workshop plus formation of new flood lit outdoor horse arena

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

Environmental Health have no objections to the proposed amendments and also note that the external artificial lighting for the outdoor horse arena has been removed from the application. On that basis, therefore, Environmental Health are happy to drop its previous objection regarding that particular matter.

We would wish that our comments dated 25.02.26 are otherwise still considered to apply however (including the general condition for external artificial lighting).

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

